Dave Barrow

ﬂrrom: Paul Waddell <_>

Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 2:10 PM
To: Dave Barrow
Subject: Fwd: Pool

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Ron Martin <rmartin@collingwood.ca>
Date: 4 October, 2012 2:05:16 PM EDT

To: 'Paul Waddel!' < NN
Cc: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com>
Subject: RE: Pool

Hi Paul

Thanks for this morning.

You were a lot cooler than | might have been with all of the suggestions and changes coming at you.......
Not sure how we got this far however ! agree that we should attempt to incorporate as many of the
suggestions as possible within our time frame and budget.

h Ron

From: Paul Waddell [mailto: || | )
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:36 AM

To: Ron Martin

Subject: Re: Pool

Yes. I'm at the poo! and will head over shortly.

See you there.

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-10-04, at 9:34 AM, Ron Martin <rmartin@collingwood.ca> wrote:

Dennis will send someone right over
Are you OK to meet here at 10:00?
R

From: Paul Waddell [mailto
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Ron Martin

ﬁ Subject: Re: Pool

Hey Ron:



Any chance we can get the pool building unlocked for Pinchin?
Than#s

Paul

Sent from my iPhone

On 2012-10-03, at 10:42 AM, Ron Martin <rmartin@collingwood.ca> wrote:

If Alfred can send me the files | will see if | can get full size copies made

here.
R

From: Paul Waddell [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:30 AM
To: Ron Martin

Subject: RE: Pool

Hey Ron:

I am on the road today. Any chance you have a large set of drawings we
can use for this meeting?

Please advise.
Thanks

PW

From: Ron Martin [mailto:rmartin@coilingwood.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 10:23 AM

To: Marta Proctor
Cc: Ed Houghton; 'Paul Waddell’; Cathy deRuiter
Subject: FW: Pool

Hi Marta

| will send out the meeting request for tomorrow to you and Dennis but
please feel free to invite any staff that you feel appropriate.

The purpose will be to update staff and BLT on the servicing meeting
held yesterday and to discuss the technical details of the plans to date.
(i.e. incoming services, sprinkler rooms, mezzanine wall details, change
rooms, etc. etc. etc.

Thanks

Ron

From: Paul Waddell [mailto:

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 9:58 AM

To: Ron Martin

Cc: Dave McNalty; Dennis Seymour; Marta Proctor; Ed Houghton
Subject: RE: Pool :

Yes, | will see you all there. -



From: Ron Martin [mailto:rmartin@collingwood.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:55 AM

To: 'Paul Waddell'

Cc: Dave McNalty; Dennis Seymour; Marta Proctor; Ed Houghton
Subject: RE: Pool

Great

If we can get our folks together are you available to meet tomorrow

Thursday Oct 4* at 10:00 at our office to go over building layouts and
“final details

R

From: Paul Waddell [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 5:06 PM
To: Ron Martin

Cc: Dave McNalty; Dennis Seymour
Subject: RE: Pool

Sure. Can we say 10:00am at your offices and you can bring all of the
players to the table with a vested interest?

"Thanks

PW

From: Ron Martin [mailto:rmartin@collingwood.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 4:22 P|

To: 'Paul Waddell' .

Cc: Dave McNalty; Dennis Seymour

Subject: RE: Pool

Perfect!!!

That works well for us from a mechanical equipment standpoint.

Are we meeting this week regarding the interior layouts?

Also we had a good meeting this aft with staff regarding the servicing of
both buildings. So far so good...... 4
Ron

From: Paul Waddell [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 4:01 PM
To: Ron Martin

Cc: Dave McNalty; Dennis Seymour
Subject: RE: Pool

Hi Ron:.

Yes right now there is a 6” to 8” step down onto the pool deck.
Essentially we would leave the mechanical only room only with the step,
but demo but the entire slab elsewhere and pour new to be flush with
the existing.



Thanks

Paul Waddell

Project Manager,

BLT Construction Services inc.
953A Eglinton Ave E

Toronto, ON

MSG 4B6

E: pwaddell@bltconstruction.com -
C:

From: Ron Martin [mailto:rmartin@collingwood.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 3:49 PM

To: 'Paul Waddell'

Cc: Dave McNalty; Dennis Seymour

Subject: Pcol

Hi Paul

Is the intent to remove the entire existing concrete floor in the pool
building and then pour a new slab to make it barrier free?

Thanks

Ron

Ron Martin, MAATO

Deputy Chief Building Official
Town of Collingwood

Office: (705) 445-1030 ex. 3235
Fax: (705) 445-9622 -

rmartin@collingwood.ca



